# H. Peter Oberlander fonds

Compiled by Myshkaa McKeen and Jennifer Pecho (2010) Revised by Shane Parmar (2011), Erwin Wodarczak (2011), Ed Ko (2012), Elissa How (2014), Christie Waltham (2014), Joella Allen (2018), Erwin Wodarczak (2018) and John Moran (2019)

Last revised May 2022



**University of British Columbia Archives** 





#### **Table of Contents**

#### Fonds Description

- Title / Dates of Creation / Physical Description
- o Biographical Sketch
- Scope and Content
- Notes

#### Series Descriptions

- o Personal 1943-2012
- o Teaching Materials 1974-2007
- Lectures, Conferences and Writings 1950-2008
  - Various Lectures, Conferences and Writings 1950-2008
  - Houser 1999-2001
  - Human Solidarity 1994-1998
  - World Urban Forum 2003-2006
- o Professional Life 1951-2010
  - BC Place Citizens Advisory Committee 1981-1984
  - Various Professional Associations 1954-2009
  - Centre for Human Settlements 1976-2007
  - UBC / University of Jerusalem 1981-1996
  - Jerusalem Committee 1982-1991
  - Asia Institute of Technology 1988-1989
  - Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver 1987-1988
  - SCARP / UBC School of Community and Regional Planning 1952-1976
  - Vancouver Community College 1973-1975
  - Harry Seidler 1986
  - Vancouver School Board 1968-1976
  - Thompson, Berwick, Pratt and Partners 1965-2009
  - Sustainable Cities Foundation 1998-1999
  - Banff, Alberta Planning and Development 1961-1976
  - Hawaii Planning and Development 1966-1970
  - Community Planning Consultant Ltd. 1953-2009
  - United Nations Works and Activities 1951-2009
  - Provincial and GVRD Government Works and Activities 1954-2000
  - Federal Government Works and Activities 1958-1975
  - Professional Works and Activities Collected by Dr. H. Peter Oberlander – 1952-2010
  - Langara Applied Planning Assistant Program 2001-2002

- Citizenship Judge 1998-2004
- o Photographs 1960-1996
- o Non-textual Materials (1975-2009)
  - Born-digital records
- File List
- Catalogue entry (UBC Library)

# **Fonds Description**

#### H. Peter Oberlander fonds. – 1943-2012.

6.27 m of textual records and other materials.

#### **Biographical Sketch**

Heinz Peter Oberlander was a Canadian architect and Canada's first professor of urban and regional planning. He enjoyed four decades of teaching, research and public service in Canada. He became the founding Director of the UBC School of Community and Regional Planning, the founding Director of the Centre for Human Settlements, and a Member of the Order of Canada.

Oberlander, OC, PhD FRAIC LLD (HON), was born in Vienna, Austria on November 29, 1922. He emigrated with his family to Canada in 1940 to escape Nazi-occupied Europe and earned a Bachelor of Architecture degree in 1945 at the School of Architecture at McGill University. Oberlander became the first Canadian to earn a Master of City of Planning degree from Harvard's Graduate School of Design in 1947 and subsequently, in 1957, became the first Canadian to obtain a Doctorate in Regional Planning from Harvard. After graduation from Harvard, Oberlander worked first in England before returning to Canada in July 1948 to work for the Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation's Department of Research and Education. There he wrote a brief to the Massey Commission on the need for federal government fellowship support of the arts and sciences. The brief prompted UBC President, Dr. Norman MacKenzie, to ask Oberlander to launch Canada's first professional program in Community and Regional Planning (SCARP), established in 1954.

Oberlander became the founding Director of the UBC School of Community and Regional Planning and subsequently founding Director of the Centre for Human Settlements, devoted to planning research. From 2001 to 2002, he served as chair of the Applied Planning Assistant Program Advisory Committee, which provided advice in setting up the APA Program at Langara College. From 1995 Oberlander served as Adjunct Professor in Political Science at Simon Fraser University. He was concurrently UBC Professor Emeritus in Community and Regional Planning until his death.

Oberlander's commitment to public service work in British Columbia and Canada included being the co-founder of the Lower Mainland Regional Planning Board in 1949. He was also Chair of Vancouver's Town Planning Commission in 1967 until he resigned in opposition to the city's ill-fated freeway plans for Downtown Vancouver. In 1970, Oberlander served at the federal level for three years as the inaugural Secretary (Deputy Minister) of the newly established Federal Ministry of State for Urban Affairs. During

his three-year tenure, he created a process of tri-level consultation on urban development among federal/provincial/municipal governments for the planned re-use of redundant federal lands for local community needs. These areas included Vancouver's Granville Island and Toronto's Harbourfront.

Between 1998 and 2008, Oberlander also served as a Federal Citizenship Court Judge. Oberlander's international public service began in 1952 with work on a three-member team assembled by the United Nation's Centre for Housing, Building and Planning in New York. In 1958 he was asked by the UN to assist Ghana in developing a national housing policy. Later in 1976, Oberlander created the UBC Centre for Human Settlements, which served as a depository for audio-visual materials from the 1976 UN Conference on Human Settlements (Habitat I). Between 1980 and 1990, Oberlander served on the Canadian delegations to the UN Commission's annual meetings on Human Settlements in Nairobi, Kenya. In 1996 he was appointed Special Assistant to Dr. Wally N'Dow, Secretary-General for the Habitat II conference in Istanbul, Turkey. In the early years of the new millennium, Oberlander became instrumental in securing Vancouver, BC, as the 2006 UN-Habitat World Urban Forum (WUF 3).

In the 1960s, Oberlander worked extensively with Thompson, Berwick and Pratt, an architectural and planning firm in Vancouver. During the 1990s, Oberlander maintained his professional involvement as Associate Partner with Downs/Archambault and Partners (now DA Architects & Planners) in Vancouver.

His many awards included an Honorary Doctorate from UBC in 1998, the President's Lifetime Achievement Award of the Canadian Institute of Planners at its inaugural presentation in 2006, a Civic Merit Award from the City of Vancouver in 2008 and posthumously, the United Nations Scroll of Honour Award on World Habitat Day, October 4, 2009, for his work and dedication in improving global urban living conditions.

Oberlander married architect and fellow Member of the Order of Canada Cornelia Hahn in 1953. The pair collaborated extensively on professional projects throughout their marriage until his death on December 27, 2008.

#### **Scope and Content**

The fonds consists of personal and professional materials created and collected by H. Peter Oberlander. The fonds is divided into six series: Personal series (1943-2010); Teaching Materials series (1974-2007); Lectures, Conferences and Writings series (1950-2006); Professional Life series (1951-2010); Photographs series (1960-1995); Audiovisual Materials series (1975-2009).

The Lectures, Conferences and Writings series is divided into five sub-series: Various Lectures, Conferences and Writings (1950-2008); Houser (1999-2001); Human Solidarity (1994-1998); World Urban Forum (2003-2006).

The Professional Life series is divided into twenty-two sub-series: BC Place Citizens Advisory Committee (1981-1984); Various Professional Associations (1954-2009); Centre for Human Settlements (1976-2007); UBC / University of Jerusalem (1981-1996); Jerusalem Committee (1982-1991); Asia Institute of Technology (1988-1989); Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver (1987-1988); SCARP / UBC School of Community and Regional Planning (1952-1976); Vancouver Community College (1973-1975); Harry Seidler (1986); Vancouver School Board (1968-1976); Thompson, Berwick, Pratt and Partners (1965-2009); Sustainable Cities Foundation (1998-1999); Banff, Alberta Planning and Development (1961-1976); Hawaii Planning and Development (1966-1970); Community Planning Consultants Ltd. (1953-2009); United Nations Works and Activities (1961-2009); Provincial and GVRD Government Works and Activities (1954-1971); Federal Government Works and Activities (1958-1975); Professional Works and Activities Collected by Dr. H. Peter Oberlander (1952-2010); Langara Applied Planning Assistant Program (2001-2002); Citizenship Judge (1998-2004).

#### **Notes**

Materials were acquired in several separate accruals donated by Cornelia Hahn Oberlander, most recently in 2018. Materials in successive accruals were incorporated with fonds according to the established series. However, new sub-series were added when necessary.

The original accrual included minutes and agendas for professional work conducted by H. Peter Oberlander with the VCC and VSB. It was decided that since these records were available through the City of Vancouver Archives that they should be removed.

Other material included 76 photographs, 1 reel; 11 audiocassettes; 11 videocassettes; 6 CDs; 3 DVDs; 1 microfilm; 6 3½" floppy discs.

Title based on content of fonds.

File list available.

# **Series Descriptions**

**Personal Series.** – 1943-2012.

73 cm.

The series consists of correspondence, invitations, agendas, note cards, memos, telegrams, evaluations, clippings and notes particularly relating to his various professional roles.

Box 1 (1-24); 7 (1-12); 14 (4-8); 16 (1-2); 21 (1-5); 22 (1-2); 38 (2-7)

**Teaching Materials Series.** – 1974-2007.

12 cm.

The series consists of evaluations, notes, memos, correspondence, and plans relating to the developing and planning of the UBC School of Community and Regional Planning as well as to individual courses.

Box 2 (1-2); 7 (13-17); 22 (3-6)

Lectures, Conferences and Writings Series. – 1950-2008.

2.40 m.

The series consists of notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, evaluations, minutes, memorandum, telegraphs, drafts, essays, articles, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports and plans relating to lectures, conferences and writings contributed to or created by H. Peter Oberlander.

Box 2 (3-30); 3 (1-14); 7 (18-47); 8 (1-37); 9 (1-31); 13 (13-35); 16 (3); 21 (6-7); 22 (7-24); 36 (2, 8-9); 37 (1-4); 38 (4)

The series consists of the following sub-series:

Various Lectures, Conferences and Writings. – 1950-2008. 99 cm.

Sub-series consists of material relating to the various conferences and lectures that H. Peter Oberlander contributed to or attended as well as his writings. Included are 1 microfilm reel and 4 floppy discs.

Box 2 (3-30); 3 (1-14); 7 (18-42); 21 (6); 22 (7-19); 31 (8); 32 (7); 36 (8-9); 37 (1-5)

```
Houser. – 1999-2001.
17.5 cm.
```

Sub-series consists of drafts, correspondences, clippings, articles and notes relating to the creation of "Houser: The Life and Work of Catherine Bauer".

```
Box 7 (43-47); 8 (1-5); 38 (1)
```

```
Human Solidarity. – 1994-1998.
1.13 m.
```

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to the Human Solidarity conference at Habitat II in Istanbul, Turkey in 1996 and the 1998 Global Meetings on Community Economic Development in Sherbrooke, Quebec.

Records relating to the Habitat II conference are also found in the United Nations Works and Activities sub-series.

```
Box 8 (8-6 to 8-37); 9 (9-1 to 9-24); 13 (13-35); 16 (3); 21 (7); 22 (22-24); 25 (1-6); 26 (1-3); 28 (1, 4-10); 29 (1-25); 30 (1-9); 31 (3-7, 9-14); 32 (1, 4-6); 33 (2-3); 34 (1, 4-9)
```

World Urban Forum. – 2003-2006. 10 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to the World Urban Forum in Barcelona, Spain and Vancouver, Canada.

Box 9 (25-31); 14 (23, 24); 22 (20-21)

**Professional Life Series.** – 1951-2010. 3.02 m.

The series consists of notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, evaluations, minutes, memorandum, telegraphs, drafts, essays, articles, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports and plans relating to professional work conducted directly by, attributed to, or contributed by H. Peter Oberlander.

Box 3 (15-23); 4 (1-36); 5 (1-32); 6 (1-7); 9 (32-43); 10 (1-24); 11 (1-10); 12 (1-8); 13 (1-34, 36); 16 (4-12); 17 (1-9); 18 (1-8); 19; 20 (1-8), 21 (8-9); 22 (25-43); 23; 24; 36 (1, 3-7); 37 (5); 39

The series consists of the following sub-series:

BC Place Citizen's Advisory Committee. – 1981-1984. 6 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional contribution with the BC Place Citizen's Advisory committee.

Box 3 (3-15 to 3-23); 4 (4-1 to 4-3)

Various Professional Associations. – 1974-1989. 5 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional contribution to various unrelated professional associations.

Box 4 (4-13)

Centre for Human Settlements. – 1976-2007. 27 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional contribution to the Centre for Human Settlements at UBC.

Box 4 (4-21), 9 (32-39), 14 (9-16); 16 (4-12); 17 (1-5); 21(8); 22 (25); 31 (2)

UBC / University of Jerusalem. – 1981-1996. 5 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional contribution to UBC / University of Jerusalem.

Box 4 (22-25), 9 (40-41); 32 (3)

Jerusalem Committee. – 1982-1991.

4 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional contribution to the Jerusalem Committee.

Box 4 (26-27); 9 (42-43)

Asia Institute of Technology. – 1988-1989.

2 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional contribution to the Asia Institute of Technology.

Box 4 (28-36)

Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver. – 1987-1988. 7 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional contribution to the Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver.

Box 5 (1-6), 14(1-3)

SCARP / UBC School of Community and Regional Planning. – 1952-1976. 24 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional contribution to the UBC School of Community and Regional Planning (SCARP).

Box 5 (7-13); 10 (1-4); 13 (13-36); 14(17-22); 21 (9); 22 (26-27); 37 (5)

Vancouver Community College. – 1973-1975.

9 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional contribution to Vancouver Community College.

Box 5 (14-29)

Harry Seidler. – 1986.

3 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional work with Harry Seidler.

Box 5 (30-32)

Vancouver School Board. – 1968-1976.

2.5 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional work with the Vancouver School Board.

Box 6 (1-7); 10 (5); 36 (7)

Thompson, Berwick, Pratt and Partners. – 1965-2009. 20 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional work with Thompson, Berwick and Partners.

Box 10 (6-10); 17 (6-9); 18 (1-8); 22 (28)

Sustainable Cities Foundation. – 1998-1999. 2 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional work at board meetings of the Sustainable Cities Foundation.

Box 10 (11-12)

Banff, Alberta Planning and Development. – 1961-1976. 13 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional work with Banff, Alberta Planning and Development.

Box 10 (13-20); 22 (29-31)

Hawaii Planning and Development. – 1966-1970. 10 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional work with Hawaii Planning and Development.

Box 10 (21-24); 11 (1-2); 19 (1-3); 22 (32);

Community Planning Consultants Ltd. – 1953-2009. 10 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, and development plans relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional work with Community Planning Consultants Ltd. Included with this sub-series are 15 architectural drawings of an apartment house layout drawn by Cornelia Hahn Oberlander for Peter Oberlander Consultancy, 1953.

Box 11 (3-10); 22 (33-34); 39

United Nations Works and Activities. – 1951-2009. 47cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional work with the United Nations, including the Habitat I and Habitat II conferences.

Records relating to the Habitat II conference are also found in the Human Solidarity sub-series.

Box 12 (1-7); 20 (1); 19 (3); 22 (35-43); 23 (1); 26 (4); 27 (1-3); 30 (10); 31 (1); 32 (9); 33 (1); 34 (2-3); 36 (2)

Provincial and GVRD Government Works and Activities. – 1954-2000. 11 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, memos, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional work for the Provincial Government of British Columbia and the GVRD.

Box 12 (12-8); 13 (1-4); 23 (2-5)

Federal Government Works and Activities. – 1958-1973. 23.5 cm.

Sub-series consists of drafts, essays, notes, clippings, correspondence, invitations, minutes, memorandum, newspapers, agendas, pamphlets, note cards, reports, plans, maps, relating to H. Peter Oberlander's professional work for the Federal Government of Canada.

Box 13 (5-13); 20 (2-3); 23 (6-14); 28 (2-3); 36 (3-5)

Professional Works and Activities Collected by Dr. H. Peter Oberlander. 1952-2010.

45 cm.

Sub-series consists of textbooks, magazines, periodicals, proposals and reports, documents, plans collected by H. Peter Oberlander during his professional career.

Box 13 (14-34), 14 (25-29), 15 (1-19); 19 (4-5); 20 (4-8); 23 (15-21); 31 (1);

Langara Applied Planning Assistant Program. – 2001-2002. 3cm.

Sub-series consists of meeting minutes, agenda, and correspondence from the Applied Planning Assistant Program Advisory Committee Meeting, and program and college information from H. Peter Oberlander's time as chair of the Committee.

Box 23 (22-27)

Citizenship Judge. – 1998-2004.

21cm.

Sub-series consists of reference materials, research and reports, citizenship programs, correspondence, citizenship promotional material, and meeting minutes and agenda from H. Peter Oberlander's time as a Citizenship Court Judge.

Box 23 (28-36); 24

#### Photographs Series. – 1960-1995.

58 photographs; 16 negatives; 2 slides.

The series consists of 16 negatives, 57 photographs, and 2 slides and include portrait shots of H. Peter Oberlander by the University of British Columbia as well as other photographs collected by H. Peter Oberlander. Physical photographs are catalogued as part of the photograph holdings under 139.1.

Those images marked \*\*\* have been digitized and included in the UBC Archives Photograph Collection.

#### Non-textual materials series – 1975-2009.

17" reel-to-reel; 11 audiocassettes; 11 videocassettes; 1 microfilm; 3 DVDs, 6 CDs & 2  $3\frac{1}{2}$ " floppy dics.

The series consists of audiovisual materials featuring H. Peter Oberlander or regarding projects he was involved in during his career. The microfilm is included in box 37.

#### Born-digital Materials subseries

6 Compact discs and 2 31/2" floppy discs

Materials on digital media are currently being reviewed and further information is pending. Subseries includes both documents and photographs. Four floppy discs may also be found in the Lectures, Conferences and Writings subseries.

#### File List

#### BOX 1

#### PERSONAL SERIES

1-1	G. Ross of P. Ross & Partners 1973
1-2	Naomi Carmon 1978
1-3/5	H. Peter Oberlander Personal 1984
1-6/10	H. Peter Oberlander Personal 1985
1-11, 12	H. Peter Oberlander Personal 1986
1-13/19	H. Peter Oberlander Personal 1987
1-20/24	H. Peter Oberlander Personal 1988

#### (continued)

#### BOX 2

#### TEACHING MATERIALS SERIES

- 2-1 UBC School of Community and Regional Planning Curriculum Review 1974
- 2-2 UBC Planning 425 1975-1977

#### (continued)

#### LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES

#### Various Lectures, Conferences and Writings Sub-series

- 2-3 CPAC / ASPO Joint Conference Community Planning Association of Canada / American Society of Planning Officials 1975
- 2-4 ASPO / CPAC American Society of Planning Officials / Community Planning Association of Canada 1975
- 2-5 Reports of the Commission of Human Settlements 1976-1989
- 2-6 Economic Commission for Europe Committee on Housing, Building and Planning, Seminar on the Impact of Energy Considerations on the Planning and Development of Human Settlements Ottawa 3-14 Oct. 1977 1/2

2-7	Economic Commission for Europe Committee on Housing, Building and
	Planning, Seminar on the Impact of Energy Considerations on the Planning
	and Development of Human Settlements Ottawa 3-14 Oct. 1977 2/2
2-8	Implementing and Monitoring of the Global Strategy for Shelter to the Year
	2000-Draft Outline UNCHS 12 Bogota, Columbia [198-]
2-9	Canadian International Conference Series IYSH 1984-1987 1/2
2-10	Canadian International Conference Series IYSH 1984-1987 2/2
2-11	Fed / Prov Conference - World Habitat Day Ottawa IYSH Oct. 1986
2-12	Economic Commission for Europe IYSH Meeting, Paris June 1986
2-13	UNCHS 9 1986
2-14	IHC '86 Innovative Housing Toronto Nov. 12-16, 1986
2-15	CREA / CMHC Symposium IYSH Aug. '87 1986-1987
2-16	Commonwealth Conference on Human Ecology 1987
2-17	Harbourfront Forum Toronto Feb. 26-27, 1987
2-18	Israel Association for Canadian Studies Apr. 27, 1987
2-19	A Place to Call Home May 15-16, 1987
2-20	Off the Street / Victoria Sept. 25-26, 1987
2-21	Argentina Capital Transfer 1987
2-22	Lecture Series / Berkeley seminar on federalism Oct. 1987
2-23	Canadian cities growing up under stress 1987
2-24	Learned Societies May 31, 1987
2-25	IYSH Canadian Conference, Ottawa Sept. 13-16, 1987
2-26	UNCRD Seminar Kyoto Nov. 18-21, 1987
2-27	CIDA Human Settlements Meetings 1987
2-28	Lecture Series on Designing Our Environment May 1988
2-29	National Congress / University of Montreal Oct. 20-22 1988
2-30	Roundtable on Sustainable Development June 25, 1988
BOX 3	
3-1	UNCHS 11 / New Delhi Apr. 1988 1987-1988
3-2	UNCHS 11 / New Delhi Apr. 1988 1987-1988
3-3	UNCHS 12 / General Meeting minutes 1988
3-4	University Extension Association of Victoria Jan. 18 1988
3-5	Canadian Urban and Housing Studies Conference Feb. 8-20 1988
3-6	The Changing Atmosphere World Conference, Toronto June 27 1988
3-7	International Workshop on State Civil Service System, Beijing Oct. 1988
3-8	Institute of Finance and Trade Economics Conference Chinese Academy of
	Social Sciences Institute of Public Administration UBC 1988
3-9	Lectures for the Canadian Studies Program Berkley 1988

3-10	Brock House Lecture May 24, 1988
3-11	Reviews written by H. Peter Oberlander 1988
3-12	Dartmouth / Federalism Canada / US, Queen's 1988-1989
3-13	French Institute Infrastructure / Lyon 1989
3-14	Infrastructure Seminars UBC 1989
(sub-se	ries continued)
PROFE	SSIONAL LIFE SERIES
BC Plac	ce Citizens Advisory Committee Sub-series
3-15	BC Place reports 1981
3-16	BC Place Minutes of meetings 1981-1982
3-17	BC Place Citizens Advisory Committee 1981-1982
3-18	BC Place Minutes of meetings 1982
3-19	BC Place Minutes of meetings 1982
3-20	BC Place Citizens Advisory Committee 1982
3-21	BC Place Citizens Advisory Committee 1982
3-22	BC Place Citizens Advisory Committee 1983
3-23	BC Place Citizens Advisory Committee 1983
BOX 4	
4-1	BC Place Citizens Advisory Committee minutes Feb. 1983-Feb. 1984
4-2	BC Place Citizens Advisory Committee 1983-1984
4-3	BC Place Citizens Advisory Committee 1981
Variou	s Professional Associations Sub-series
4-4	Association of Engineers and Architects in Israel 1974-1975
4-5	International Federation for Housing and Planning 1974-1975
4-6	International Federation for Housing and Planning 1974-1975
4-7	Presidents' Planning Coordinating Committee 1975
4-8	Ben-Gurion University Foundation 1980-1988
4-9	Harvard University Graduate School of Design 1987-1988
4-10	Project Renewal Committee United Israel Appeal of Canada 1988
4-11	The Global Strategy for Shelter outline working drafts and correspondence for the UN General Assembly resolution 1988

4-12	Harbour Front / Royal Commission 1988
4-13	Lamda Alpha International an Honorary Land Economics Society 1989
Centre	for Human Settlements Sub-series
4-14	President's Academic Committee for Habitat 1976
4-15	Centre for Human Settlements UBC 1987
4-16	Homelessness and the Homeless: Responses and Innovations 1987
4-17	H. Peter Oberlander speeches and articles 1987-1989
4-18	UNCHS maintenance of buildings and infrastructure and its financing and
	cost recovery drafts and correspondences 1988
4-19	Summary of CMHC supported activities of the Centre for Human Settlements Nov. 1988
4-20	Homeless proposals for the Centre for Human Settlements 1988
4-21	UNCHS 12 / preparatory committee 1989
(sub-se	eries continued)
UBC / 1	University of Jerusalem Sub-series
4-22	Canada / Israel Foundation for Academic Exchanges 1981-1987
4-23	Hebrew University Canadian studies Dec. 1987
4-24	Joint Israel / Canada Research 1987
4-25	Hebrew University of Jerusalem 1987-1989
(sub-se	ries continued)
Jerusal	em Committee Sub-series
4-26	The Jerusalem Committee statement and resolutions 1982-1987
4-27	The Jerusalem Committee 1989
(sub-se	ries continued)
Asia In	stitute of Technology Sub-series
4-28	AIT / UBC Broad Based Development Project 1988
4-29	AIT / CUC 1988
4-30	AIT 1988
4-31	AIT 1988

4-32	AIT 1988
4-33	AIT / UBC Based Development Project 1988
4-34	AIT / UBC research initiative 1988-1989
4-35	AIT / UBC / CUC 1988-1989
4-36	Institute of Public Administration 1989
BOX 5	
Jewish	Federation of Greater Vancouver Sub-series
5-1	Jewish Festival of the Arts Society Manual [n.d.]
5-2	The Jewish Festival of the Arts Society correspondences 1987
5-3	Jewish Festival of the Arts Society Budget 1987
5-4	Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver minutes and correspondences 1987- 1988 1/2
5-5	Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver minutes and correspondences 1987-1988 2/2
5-6	Jewish Festival of the Arts 1988
(sub-se	eries continued)
SCARI	P / UBC School of Community and Regional Planning Sub-series
5-7	SCARP Course Outlines Registration 1973-1975
5-8	SCARP Correspondence 1973-1974
5-9	SCARP Faculty Meetings 1974-1976
5-10	SCARP Correspondence 1973-1974
5-11	SCARP Ford Foundation Grants 1975
5-12	SCARP Correspondence 1976-1977
5-13	SCARP Office Space 1976
(sub-se	eries continued)
Vancou	aver Community College Sub-series
5-14	College planning for Hastings East, Burnaby North, a co-operative approach 1973
5-15	Conferences / meetings general 1973-1974
5-16	A Report on Education Alternatives Prepared for VCC June 1974
5-17	Newsletters: Program Needs of VCC 1974

5-18	Correspondence and reports re: salaries, job action and VCC restructuring
F 10	1974
5-19	Correspondence and reports re: salaries, job action and VCC restructuring 1974
5-20	VCC Council / Committee Correspondence 1974
5-21	VCC Council / Committee Correspondence 1974
5-22	VCC Council / Committee Correspondence 1974
5-23	VCC Executive Office Memos 1974
5-24	Report of the Task Force on the Community College in BC 1974
5-25	VCC Correspondence 1975
5-26	VCC Regional Office Memos 1975
5-27	City Council Meeting Dec. 16 1975
5-28	Submission to the Public Inquiry Commission on VCC by the Faculty
	Association of Langara June 1975
5-29	A Long Range Plan for Fraser Valley College 1975
Harry S	eidler Sub-series
5-30	Harry Seidler 1986
5-31	Harry Seidler 1986
5-32	Correspondences with Seidler Architects and Associates 1986
BOX 6	
Vancou	ver School Board Sub-series
6-1	Schools space planning correspondence, requests and data 1968-1969
6-2	Schools space planning correspondence, requests and data 1969
6-3	VSB correspondence 1969
6-4	VSB correspondence 1969
6-5	VSB correspondence 1969
6-6	VSB committee 2 planning and building meeting 1975
6-7	Council of the School of Physical Education and recreation 1975-1976

(sub-series continued)

#### BOX 7

# PERSONAL SERIES (cont'd)

7-1	Resume of H. Peter Oberlander [n.d.]
7-2	"Up Close: Peter Oberlander", AICP [n.d.]
7-3	"Oberlander resigns over freeway plan" Dec. 1967
7-4	Correspondence from Ellen S. Rieser to the China land use team July 1991
7-5	Correspondence from H. Peter Oberlander to Jonathan Berkowitz with
	attached annotated manuscript of H. Peter Oberlander's "Exodus or
	Settlement?"(2 copies) Oct. 1991
7-6	Correspondence from H. Peter Oberlander to Jerry Lubenow of the
	University of California, Berkeley Apr. 1992
7-7	Correspondence from Conrad B. Guelke of BC Hydro to H. Peter Oberlander
	July 1992
7-8	Correspondence to Dr. Pitman B. Potter from H. Peter Oberlander regarding
	Chinese open cities May 1993
7-9	Correspondence from Ruth Chernia to H. Peter Oberlander regarding essays
	in Canadian social sciences Feb. 1994
7-10	Correspondences to H. Peter Oberlander from his family during his planning
	of The World Urban Forum / Habitat II Feb. 1996
7-11	Canadian Architect V.54 N.02 "Backpage the Oberlander family share details
	of the extraordinary life of H. Peter Oberlander (1922-2008)" Feb. 2009
7-12	13 Biennial Jerusalem Conference "Peter Our Teacher / Who was Peter?" June
	2010

# (continued)

# TEACHING MATERIALS SERIES (cont'd)

7-13	Fifteenth Annual Short Course in Community Planning May 12-16, 1969
	Totem Park, University of British Columbia May 1969
7-14	The School of Community and Regional Planning 1953-1973 Data for a
	Review Mar. 1973
7-15	50th SCARP planning and notes on the 50th anniversary of the UBC School of
	Community and Regional Planning 1999
7-16	University of British Columbia University Boulevard architectural
	competition Oct. 2004 (2 copies)
7-17	Planning of the dedication of First Graduation Tree Plaza May 2007

# (series continued)

# LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES (cont'd)

Various Lectures, Conferences and Writings Sub-series (cont'd)

7-18	Urbanization and Canada's National Parks presented to conference on the
	Canadian National Parks Today & Tomorrow Oct. 1968 (3 copies)
7-19	"The Teacher and the City" 1971
7-20	The Canadian Urban Demonstration Program Expo on Human Settlements
	June 1974
7-21	Homelessness, an urban problem in Canada a preliminary report as a
	contribution to Canada's program for the IYSH 1987 Oct. 1986
7-22	[Seminar discussion papers prepared for] "From Stockholm to Rio" Dec. 8-9
	1991
7-23	Our Cities: Step children of Canada's constitution Feb. 14-16 1992 (3 copies)
7-24	Canada's Constitutional Tug or War Apr. 1992
7-25	[Hand written notes] 'A' [type written outline] Historic Evolution [copy of
	clipping] "Canada Struggles to Accommodate Two Peoples in One Nation"
	Mar. 1992 [clipping] "Bourassa's Complex Message" 1992
7-26	[Draft] Division of Powers Brief Nov. 1992
7-27	[Draft] 'A' 'B' 'C' 'D' Nov. 1992
7-28	[Draft] A National Urban Policy: A Hiccup on Canada's Constitutional
	Horizon Nov. 1992
7-29	Correspondences to Dr. Gerald O. Barney from H. Peter Oberlander
	regarding the Millennium Institute Conference Jan. 1996
7-30	Asia Pacific Economic Cooperation Senior Environment / Economic Officials
	Meeting October 27-29, 1996 Montebello, Quebec Oct. 1996
7-31	APEC Transportation Ministerial Meeting June 22-24, 1997 [with annotations
	made by H. Peter Oberlander] June 1997
7-32	Notes for remarks by Mitch Patten, Vice President of Canadian Highways
	International Corporation with annotations made by H. Peter Oberlander
	June 1997
7-33	"Canadian Housing Where's Home?" Summer-Fall 1999 Vol. 16 No. 2 (2
	copies)
7-34	Draft of PACCE mandate June 2003
7-35	"Livable Northern Communities Session" 2004
7-36	UNEP Session Apr. 2004
7-37	Draft of speech at the Canadian citizenship ceremony at Glenmore
	Elementary School Apr. 2004

7-38 MCRI: Multilevel Governance BC Team Apr. 2004
 7-39 The Natural City June 23-25 Symposium Apr. 2004
 7-40 Applied Urban and Rural Planning Advisory Committee Notice to Members June 2004
 7-41 Notes for the Canadian Environmental Network's Annual Conference on the Environment in Montreal Oct. 2004
 7-42 Manuscript of "Eager Beavers & Lazy Cats: a comparative look at Canada vs. US local government" Dec. 2004

#### (sub-series continued)

#### Houser Sub-series

7-43	[Manuscript of] "Houser: The Life and Work of Catherine Bauer 1998" 1/2
7-44	[Manuscript of] "Houser: The Life and Work of Catherine Bauer 1998" 2/2
7-45	[Manuscript of] "Houser: The Life and Work of Catherine Bauer 1999" 1/3
7-46	[Manuscript of] "Houser: The Life and Work of Catherine Bauer 1999" 2/3
7-47	[Manuscript of] "Houser: The Life and Work of Catherine Bauer 1999" 3/3

#### BOX 8

8-1	"Copy 2" [of Houser: The Life and Work of Catherine Bauer] 1999 1/3
8-2	"Copy 2" [of Houser: The Life and Work of Catherine Bauer] 1999 2/3
8-3	"Copy 2" [of Houser: The Life and Work of Catherine Bauer] 1999 3/3
8-4	RAIC / AIBC Festival of Architecture [advertisement for "Houser the Life and
	Work of Catherine Bauer"] 1999 (2 copies)
8-5	Pamphlet for the author lecture program of the National Archives and
	Records Administration Mar. 2001

#### (sub-series continued)

#### Human Solidarity Sub-series

8-6	Urban Assembly Sept. 1995
8-7	Russell and N'Dow Meet Sept. 1995
8-8	Mazari / Best Practices Dec 1995
8-9	UN special service agreement for the Forum on Human Solidarity at Habitat
	II Dec. 1995
8-10	Earth Pledge Foundation accounting statements / Theodore W. Kheel 1996
8-11	"What? Another UN Conference?" 1996

8-12	Correspondences to Dr. Emiel Wegelin from H. Peter Oberlander regarding the UNDP / UNCHS Habitat II World Bank Urban Management Programme 1996
8-13	Correspondences and notes regarding the Human Solidarity Forum at Habitat II Coordination Unit in Turkey 1996
8-14	Reimbursement documentation for UN Trip to discuss the Human Solidarity Forum at Habitat II 1996
8-15	Correspondences giving thanks for contributions made to the Human Solidarity Forum at Habitat II 1996
8-16	Pamphlet on Istanbul Declaration on Human Settlements 1996
8-17	Forum Progress / Russell meets at Tacoma 1996
8-18	Lists / Participants 1996
8-19	Correspondences to potential candidates attending the Forum on Human Solidarity at Habitat II 1996
8-20	Participants that declined to attend the Forum on Human Solidarity at Habitat II 1996
8-21	Fax sent to the UN 1996
8-22	Fax sent to Rose Zamora 1996
8-23	Convention Quotes on solidarity in the community at the Human Solidarity Forum at Habitat II 1996
8-24	Forum New Letters 1996
8-25	Habitat Dialogues for the 21st Century 1996
8-26	Charles Correa 1996
8-27	Participants guide for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
8-28	Press Release for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
8-29	Axel Meisen correspondences for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
8-30	Correspondences Re Forum 1996
8-31	Forum Enquiries 1996
8-32	Eminent persons attending the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
8-33	Rene Frank correspondences for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
8-34	Ottawa's consultation regarding the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
8-35	CV's 1996
8-36	Forum lectures 1996
8-37	Phone bills and past billing 1996
BOX 9	
9-1	Invitations for Dr. Wally N'Dow's reception at the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996

9-2	Correspondence to H. Peter Oberlander at the Ciragan Palace Hotel at
	Kelpinski Istanbul for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-3	Dr. Wally N'Dow's schedule and conference participant list for the Forum on
0.4	Human Solidarity 1996  Mamarandum regarding Dr. Walky N/Dayy's closing statement for the Forum.
9-4	Memorandum regarding Dr. Wally N'Dow's closing statement for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-5	Draft of introduction by Dr. Wally N'Dow for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-6	Welcoming speech folder for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-7	List of arrivals and participants for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-8	Invitations to Dr. N'Dow's lunch for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-9	Forum / brochure / N'Dow interview / lunch / discussion / notes for the
	Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-10	Follow up or the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-11	Correspondences between Onat and Oberlander and the physical layout of
	the Ciragan Palace Hotel for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-12	Correspondences between H. Peter Oberlander and Nuri M. Colakoglu for
	the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-13	Correspondences among H. Peter Oberlander, Shirley Geer, Rose R. Zamora,
	and Robert L. Schiffer for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-14	Non-Participants for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-15	Press clippings for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-16	Correspondences, notes, memorandums and drafts for the Forum on Human
0.45	Solidarity 1996
9-17	Forum odds and ends 1996
9-18	Forum correspondences from Karen Zeller and Robert L. Schiffer 1996
9-19	Correspondences between H. Peter Oberlander, Gurel Tuzan and Nuri M.
0.20	Colakoglu 1996
9-20	Participant papers for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-21	Correspondences left at hotel room key BOX at the Ciragan Palace Hotel at
0.00	Kelpinski, Istanbul for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-22	Guidelines for the Apple Computer / WETV at the Ciragan Palace Hotel at
0.00	Kelpinski Istanbul for the Forum on Human Solidarity 1996
9-23	Blue Habitat II file folder for the Forum on Human Solidarity with various
0.24	other materials on past Habitat forums 1997
9-24	Correspondence from Oberlander to N'dow, Lambert, Russell and Sergeldin
	regarding the Human Solidarity foundation with a copy of the 16 <sup>th</sup> session of
	the UN commission on Human Settlements 1997

(sub-series continued)

#### World Urban Forum Sub-series

9-25	Barcelona 2004
9-26	Presentation notes for the British Columbia Institute of Agrologists
	Vancouver Branch Annual General Meeting and presentation notes for the
	Canadian Environmental Netwerk's Annual Conference on the Environment
	in Montreal 2004
9-27	Preparations for the 2006 UN World Urban Forum (UNWUF) 2004
9-28	Eighth International Symposium of the 2005 World Exposition, Aichi, Japan
	2004
9-29	Crossroads Volume 4, Issue 2 World Urban Forum 2004
9-30	Towards Sustainable Urbanization Canada / UN-Habitat Initiatives The
	World Urban Forum 2006
9-31	World Urban Forum III Vancouver, Canada June 19-23 2006

#### (sub-series continued)

### PROFESSIONAL LIFE SERIES (cont'd.)

Centre for Human Settlements Sub-series (cont'd)

9-32	"Where Are We Headed? A Discussion Paper on Human Settlements in
	Canada" 1976
9-33	"Improving Human Settlements" 1976
9-34	"Human Settlement Issues 1 Habitat and Land" 1978
9-35	"Human Settlement Issues 7 Land: The Central Human Settlement Issue"
	1985
9-36	"United Nations Centre for Human Settlements" Oct. 1985
9-37	"Meech Lake: From Centre to Periphery" 1988
9-38	"Urban Solutions To Global Problems" 1996
9-39	"Turning Ideas into Action" 2007

#### (sub-series continued)

UBC / University of Jerusalem Sub-series (cont'd)

9-40 Israel Studies The Review of the Jerusalem Institute for Israel Studies 1988

9-41 President's Report on the Activities of the Canadian Friends of the Hebrew University 1989 Jerusalem Committee Sub-series (cont'd) 9-42 The Jerusalem Centre for Planning in Historic Cities [n.d.] 9-43 "Focus on Aliyah: 1991 Budget of the Jewish Agency of Israel" 1991 **BOX 10** SCARP / UBC School of Community and Regional Planning Sub-series (cont'd) 10-1 Report on the Powell River planning project 1953-54 School of Architecture University of British Columbia 1954 10-2 An Urban Renewal Study for the West End of Vancouver BC School and Regional Planning Studies Student Project 1 Dec. 1963 10-3 Residential Land Subdivision: A Physical Evaluation Community and Regional Planning Studies Staff Research Project 2 1965 10-4 Planning for Regional Development in British Columbia with Special Application to Northern Vancouver Island Aug. 1965 (sub-series continued) Vancouver School Board Sub-series (cont'd) 10-5 Information to assist Secondary Teachers Department of Secondary Education Vancouver School Board 1971 (sub-series continued) Thompson, Berwick, Pratt and Partners Sub-series 10-6 Clipping of Dr. H. Peter Oberlander and Thompson, Berwick, Pratt [n.d.] 10-7 The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver City Hall Report Thompson, Berwick, Pratt & Partners Sept. 1965 10-8 Squamish a development plan for a site in the town centre Thompson,

The 75th Anniversary of Thompson, Berwick, Pratt & Partners 1983

Berwick, Pratt and Partners Nov. 1974

10-9

10-10 Community Planning Consultants Ltd. Dr. H Peter Oberlander & Reginal J. Cave Thompson Berwick Pratt and Partners Planning Division Jan. 2009

#### (sub-series continued)

10-15

#### Sustainable Cities Foundation Sub-series

10-11	Sustainable Cities Foundation Board Meeting Oct. 1998	
10-12	Sustainable Cities Foundation Board Meeting Oct. 1999	
Banff, A	Alberta Planning and Development Sub-series	
10-13	Urban Development Plan Banff / Alberta 1961	
10-14	1968 Winter Olympics Study, Banff, Alta, 1962	

Land Acquisition Program Banff Townsite Sept. 1967

# 10-16 Banff: A Cultural Historical Study of Land Use and Management in a National Park Community to 1945 by R.C. Scace 1968

- 10-17 Urban Development Plan Banff '75 Progress Report 1 & 2Community Planning Consultants Ltd. 1975
- 10-18 Urban Development Plan Banff '75 Progress Report 5 Community Planning Consultants Ltd. 1975
- 10-19 Urban Development Plan Banff 1975 phase 1 Community Planning Consultants Ltd. 1975 (2 copies)
- 10-20 Urban Development Plan Banff 1976 phase 2 Community Planning Consultants Ltd. 1976 (2 copies)

Community Planning Consultants Ltd. 1968

#### (sub-series continued)

#### Hawaii Planning and Development Sub-series

10-21	Regional Land Use Study Waialua / Oahu prepared by H. Peter Oberlander,
	Bush & Cave Community Planning Consultants Ltd. [n.d.]
10-22	A plan for a plan for the Kona lands Hawaii Community Planning
	Consultants Ltd. [n.d.]
10-23	Proposed Street Furniture for North Kona Hawaii [Diagrams] Oct. 1967
10-24	A planning framework for the development of South Kona lands / Hawaii

#### **BOX 11**

- 11-1 Recreation Study Hawaii Bernice P. Bishop Estate Kona Lands / Hawaii 1970
- 11-2 A New Honaunau Resort Community Hawaii Bernice P. Bishop Estate 1970

#### (sub-series continued)

#### Community Planning Consultants Ltd. Sub-series

- 11-3 Proposed Townsite Location & Development for Endako Mines Ltd. Progress Progress Report No.5 Community Planning Consultants Ltd. Jun. 1964
- 11-4 Report on Various Aspects of Urban Land Use & Circulation in Relation to the 1963 Urban Development Plan Jasper, Alta. For the National Parks Branch of Northern Affairs and National Resources, Ottawa 1963 Community Planning Consultants Ltd. 1965
- 11-5 Site Analysis and Development Scheme for the Bapco Site Vancouver, BC Community Planning Consultants Ltd. For C.I.L. Properties Ltd. 1969
- 11-6 A Regional Planning Framework for Laguna De Bay Philippines Community Planning Consultants Ltd. 1969
- 11-7 A Preliminary Report on the Multiple Use Development Concept for B.C. Wharves Ltd. West Vancouver B.C. Community Planning Consultants Ltd. For British Columbia Wharves Ltd. 1969
- 11-8 Preliminary Draft Regional Planning Study a Conceptual Land Use Plan for The Laguna De Bay Region Philippines Community Planning Consultants Ltd. May 1970
- 11-9 Planned Urban Change in the Lower Mainland: Phase One Community Planning Consultants Ltd. Mar. 1974
- 11-10 Recollections of shared moments at work & travel with Dr. H. Peter Oberlander & Reginald J. Cave 1957-1977 at Community Planning Consultants Ltd. Jan. 2009 (2 copies)

#### (sub-series continued)

#### **BOX 12**

#### United Nations Works and Activities Sub-series

- 12-1 Unesco Features Islamic Cairo: Treasures to be Preserved [n.d.]
- 12-2 Physical Factors of Metropolitan Planning by Bo Fredzell / United Nations Meeting of Export Group on Metropolitan Planning Sept. 1961

12-3	The Unesco Conference on the Development of Higher Education in Africa,
10 /	held in Tananarive, Madagascar Sept. 1962  Chana National Physical Development Plan 1962, 1970
12-4	Ghana National Physical Development Plan 1963-1970
12-5	Renewing the United Nations: A Programme for Reform July 1997
12-6	Urban World No.1 Harmonious Cities China and India in Focus Nov. 2008
12-7	Scroll of Honour Awardees Planning Our Urban Future World Habitat Day Oct. 2009
(sub-se	ries continued)
Duorrin	sial and CVDD Covernment Morks and Activities Sub-series
Provinc	cial and GVRD Government Works and Activities Sub-series
12-8	Barnston development concept proposal [n.d.]
BOX 13	
13-1	Living and Working in West Vancouver, British Columbia
	An Economic Analysis, as a basis for Community Planning 1954
13-2	Future Commercial Development in Kamloops, BC A report on the Planned Development of the Commercial Core of the City March 1958
13-3	Urban Renewal for Trail B.C. 1959
13-4	Progress Report 2 An interim report on progress towards a policy plan for False Creek prepared by the False Creek Study Group for the Director of
	Civic Development May 1971
(sub-se	ries continued)
Federal	Government Works and Activities Sub-series
13-5	O.H.M.S. National Research Council essay on Post-War Reconstruction [n.d.]
13-6	Central Mortgage and Housing Corporation 13th Annual Report 1958
13-7	Excerpt from House of Commons Debates May 26 1971
13-8	Remarks by the Honourable Robert Andras June 28 1971 (2 copies)
13-9	House of Commons Debates Volume 115 Number 161 3rd Session 28th
	Parliament Jun. 28, 1971 (5 copies)
13-10	Working Paper Labour Force Growth and Specialization in Canadian Cities
	by R.W. Crowley July 1971
13-11	House of Commons Debates Volume 117 Number 28 1st Session 28th
	Parliament Feb. 12 1973
13-12	House of Commons Debates Volume 117 Number 51 1st Session 29th
	Parliament Mar. 15 1973

13-13 House of Commons Debates Volume 117 Number 51 1st Session 29<sup>th</sup> Parliament Mar. 16 1973

# (sub-series continued)

Professional Works and Activities Collected by Dr. H. Peter Oberlander Sub-series

13-14	[Clipping of] "The Future Course of UNEP" [n.d.]
13-15	Map of Saturna Island, British Columbia [n.d.]
13-16	University Archives Heritage Post Cards "Campus Landscaping" [n.d.]
13-17	A Plan for the Capital Region of British Columbia The Capital Region
	Planning Board of B.C. Jan. 1959
13-18	Regional Planning and Metropolitan Government Proposals for the San
	Francisco Bay Area by T.J. Kent Jr. July 1959
13-19	[Clipping of] "Key to the Village of Squamish presentation to Dr. H. Peter
	Oberlander for A Development Plan for Squamish B.C." 1964
13-20	Toward a Comprehensive Landscape Plan for Washington, D.C. 1967
13-21	Ontario Housing "Happiness is Activity" Volume 14 No. 2 Aug. 1968
13-22	A Systems Approach to Building / Lectures and Proceedings of a series of
	regional conferences held in seven cities in Canada September 30 to
	November 6, 1969 Department of Industry, Trade and Commerce, Ottawa
	Industrial Building Beam Program Materials Branch 1969
13-23	"Democracy and the Environment: A discussion document on the
	relationship between environmental problems and the structure of local
	government" by Oluf Ingvartsen 1973
13-24	Certificate of incorporation of Ecohab, Inc. Aug. 1973
13-25	A Brief Report to the Board of Commissioners Outlining the S.E. Industrial
	Areas Development Policy / The City of Calgary Land Department June 1977
13-26	A Proposed General Plan and Development Strategy Southeast Industrial
	Lands the Tri party Agreement / The City of Calgary Land Department Sept.
	1977
13-27	"Meeting the Challenges of Population, Environment, and Resources the Cost
	on Inaction" 1996
13-28	"The Self and the Other Sustainability and Self Empowerment" 1996
13-29	"Enabling the Safe Use of Biotechnology Principles and Practice" 1996
13-30	[Various clippings] Jan. 1996
13-31	"Bioengineering of Crops Report of the World Bank Panel on Transgenic Crops" 1997
13-32	Green Municipal Funds Annual Report 2003-2004

- 13-33 [Poster] "Living Out the Metropolis 2004-2005 St. John's College Speakers Series" 2005
- 13-34 "Vancouver Review" Number 24 Winter 2009/10

#### (sub-series continued)

Human Solidarity Sub-series (cont'd)

13-35 [Enclosure] Istanbul Habitat II City Summit 1996

(sub-series continued)

SCARP / UBC School of Community and Regional Planning Sub-series (cont'd)

13-36 A Development Plan for Squamish Community and Regional Planning Studies Student Project 2 1964

(sub-series continued)

#### PHOTOGRAPHS SERIES

- 139.1/1sn Dr. H. Peter Oberlander. [ca. 1970] 3 b&w. negatives ; 35 mm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/2sp UBC graduation procession. [ca. 1960] 1 col. print; 13 x 9 cm and 1 col. slide; 35 mm (duplicate).
- 139.1/3 Dr. H. Peter Oberlander and camel statue. [n.d.] 1 col. slide; 35 mm.
- 139.1/4sp Dr. H. Peter Oberlander and friends outside Dr. Sun Yat Sen Gardens. Oct. 1988. 1 col. print ; 13 x 9 cm.
- 139.1/5sp Dr. H. Peter Oberlander. Dec. 2, 1970. 1 b&w. print; 8 x 5 cm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/6sp Dr. H. Peter Oberlander with pipe. Jan. 2, 1972. 1 col. print; 9 x 6.5 cm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/7n Dr. H. Peter Oberlander [n.d.] 3 b&w. negatives; 6 x 6 cm.
- 139.1/8p Dr. Peter Oberlander talking on the phone. [n.d.] 1 b&w. print ; 18 x 13 cm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/9p [???] seated at desk. [ca. 1980] 1 b&w. print; 24 x 16 cm.
- 139.1/10p Dr. H. Peter Oberlander photograph taken by UBC. 1970. 1 b&w. print ; 17.5 x 12.5 cm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/11p Dr. H. Peter Oberlander photograph taken by UBC. 1970. 1 b&w. print ; 17.5 x 12.5 cm.

#### (continued)

#### NON-TEXTUAL SERIES (cont'd)

#### **Audiocassette Tapes**

AT 3540 Canadian Studies Research Discussion by Dr. H. Peter Oberlander Jan. 9, 1988

AT 3541 Canadian Studies Research Discussion by Dr. H. Peter Oberlander Jan. 9, 1988

AT 3542 The Israel Association for Canadian Studies: Peter Oberlander Canadian Cities, Jerusalem Apr. 27, 1987

#### (continued)

#### **BOX 14**

#### PROFESSIONAL LIFE SERIES (cont'd)

Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver Sub-series (cont.)

- 14-1 Jewish Festival of the Arts 1984-86
- 14-2 Jewish Festival of the Arts 1986-87
- 14-3 Jewish Festival of the Arts 1994

#### PERSONAL SERIES (cont'd)

- 14-4 [Tributes/obituaries] 2008-10
- 14-5 [City of Vancouver tribute to Peter Oberlander] 2008
- 14-6 AIBC memorial for Peter 2009
- 14-7 H.P.O. Bibliography 1988-2001
- 14-8 H.P.O. CV 1984-2010 [incl. 4 photographs]

#### (continued)

#### PROFESSIONAL LIFE SERIES (cont'd)

Centre for Human Settlements Sub-series (cont'd)

14-9 Habitat Meetings – Photos [6 colour photographs of HPO and other delegates] 1989

14-10 14-11 14-12	[Habitat, sustainability, urbanization] 1996-2006 [CHS – Habitat Archives] 2006-08 [Habitat Archives – UBC/Centre for Human Settlements] 2007
14-13	Habitat Archive 2007
14-14	UN/UBC-CHS Agreement 2007
	Ideas Into Action 2007
14-16	Ideas Into Action 2008
(sub-serie	es continued)
SCARP /	UBC School of Community and Regional Planning Sub-series (cont'd)
14-17	Planning 500 1975
14-18	Planning 510 1973-74
14-19	Planning 510 1976
14-20	H.P.O. UBC 40 yrs. [SCARP] 1993-2010
14-21	Ken Cameron [SCARP 60th Anniversary] 2011
14-22	[Unidentified photographs – UBC Community and Regional Planning] [25 B&W photographs] [n.d.]
(sub-serie	es continued)
LECTUR	ES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES (cont'd)
World U1	ban Forum Sub-series (cont'd)
14-23	WUF [World Urban Forum] 2003-05
14-24	HPO Nov. 2008 [World Urban Forum] 2006-10
(sub-serie	es continued)
PROFESS	SIONAL LIFE SERIES (cont'd)
Profession	nal Works and Activities Collected Sub-series (cont'd)
14-25	[Architecture and planning articles] 1947-50
14-26	[Architectural history] 1958, 1983
14-27	[Planning publications – various] [ca. 1956-70]
14-28	TEAM [The Electors' Action Movement] 1968
	-

14-29	Housing in rural Canada – The role of C.M.H.C. 1973
BOX 15	
15-1	[Articles by Joseph Zimmerman] 1975
15-2	H.P.O. Personal [Professional correspondence] 1975-93
15-3	[Planning reports] 1981-84
15-4	[Housing – misc.] 1989-93
15-5	[Vancouver Urban Landscape Task Force] 1992
15-6	Mission & HU [Hebrew University] Speech 1994
15-7	Harvard Univ. 1997
15-8	[Publications re. architecture and globalism] 1997-2010
15-9	[Misc. re. architecture] 1999-2010
15-10	Mobile Workshops 2005-06
15-11	Sustainability By Design 2006-07
15-12	[Jerusalem Conference in Canadian Studies] [incl. 1 CD] 2006-10
15-13	[Misc. HPO] 2006-10
15-14	Smith College Lecture 2007
15-15	[Ports, politics, and the Pacific Gateway – Canadian Political Science Review] 2008
15-16	Urban World 2008
15-17	Can Architect – Arthur Erickson 2009
15-18	Planning Our Urban Future – World Habitat Day 5 October 2009
15-19	[Notes re. town planning] [n.d.]
(sub-serie	es continued)
BOX 16	
PERSON	AL SERIES (cont'd)
16-1	Michel Chevalier 1971-1972
16-2	J. W. MacNeill 1971-1972
(continue	ed)

# LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES (cont'd)

Forum on Human Solidarity at Habitat II Sub-series (cont'd)

### 16-3 Habitat II – Istanbul 1995-1996

### (sub-series continued)

### PROFESSIONAL LIFE SERIES (cont'd)

Centre for Human Settlements Sub-series (cont'd)

16-4	Human Settlement Issues: In British Columbia 1968-1978 A Selected
	Bibliography 1978
16-5	Human Settlement Issues: Remoteness: Asset and Liability in Planning
	Human Settlements 1978
16-6	Human Settlement Issues: occasional papers 11 1979
16-7	Human Settlement Issues: occasional papers 15 1981
16-8	Human Settlement Issues: occasional papers 20 1981
16-9	Human Settlement Issues: occasional papers 21 1981
16-10	Human Settlement Issues: occasional papers 22 1981
16-11	Land and Human Settlements: occasional papers L2 1982
16-12	Land and Human Settlements: occasional papers L3 1982
BOX 17	
17-1	Human Settlement Issues: occasional papers 30 1984
17-2	Human Settlement Issues: occasional papers 36 1985
17-3	Human Settlement Issues: occasional papers 41 1987
17-4	Human Settlement Issues: occasional papers 43 1987
17-5	Housing Canadians: Response and Leadership to Evolving Needs 1988

## (sub-series continued)

Thompson, Berwick, Pratt and Partners Sub-series (cont'd)

17-6	Canadian Pacific Railway Facilities Relocation Study: Urban Development
	Analysis Component 1976
17-7	CP. RRS: A Joint Venture Submission 1976
17-8	Kamloops Rail Relocation: Prepared for the City of Kamloops, B.C.
	April 1976
17-9	Kamloops Rail Relocation: Technical Report No. 1 Work Program July 1976

18-1	Kamloops Rail Relocation: Technical Report No. 6 Development Options
	September 1976
18-2	Kamloops Rail Relocation: Technical Report No. 7 Analysis of Alternatives
	November 1976
18-3	Kamloops Rail Relocation: Technical Report No. 8 Transportation Plan
	June 1977
18-4	Kamloops Rail Relocation: Technical Report No. 9 Urban Development Plan
	June 1977
18-5	Kamloops Rail Relocation: Technical Report No. 9 Urban Development Plan
	September 1977
18-6	Kamloops Rail Relocation: Summary [1977]
18-7	Kamloops Rail Relocation: Technical Report No. 10 Benefit & Cost
	Supplement March 1978
18-8	Kamloops Rail Relocation: Technical Report No. 11 Financial Plan June 1978
BOX 19	(oversize)

Hawaii Planning and Development Sub-series (cont'd)

19-1 Recreation Study: Hawaii 1970 Recreation Study Hawaii, 1970 [Annotated sticky notes] 19-2 Community for Leisure, North Kona Hawaii, 1966 19-3

#### (sub-series continued)

Professional Works and Activities Collected by Dr. H. Peter Oberlander Sub-series (cont'd)

- 19-4 Barnston development concept proposal. [n.d.]
- Architecture Canada, Royal Architectural Institute of Canada, 1969 19-5

### (sub-series continued)

United Nations Works and Activities Sub-series (cont'd)

7 sheets of mat board (varying sizes) with different examples of Habitat logo 19-6 [2006?]

D	$\neg$	~	$\mathbf{a}$	$\cap$
В	. ,	X	2	N

20-1 Habitat – Vancouver 197
------------------------------

#### (sub-series continued)

Federal Government Works and Activities Sub-series (cont'd)

- 20-2 Background Material for the Delegation of the Government of Canada 1971
- 20-3 Profile: Vancouver
  The Political and Administrative Structures of the Metropolitan Region of
  Vancouver 1975

#### (sub-series continued)

Professional Works and Activities Collected Sub-series (cont'd)

- 20-4 ASPO General Meeting 197620-5 Planning: The ASPO Magazine 1975
- 20-6 Perceptions 1: Population Growth and Urban Problems 1974
- 20-7 Maple Ridge Haney, B.C. 1952
- 20-8 itcc (international technical cooperation centre) review 1974

#### (sub-series continued)

#### BOX 21

#### PERSONAL SERIES (cont'd)

- 21-1 Newspaper clippings 1943-1945
- 21-2 Appointment and salary documents 1950-1989
- 21-3 Personal Correspondence 1954-1961
- 21-4 Miscellaneous correspondence, documents, newspaper clippings and memorabilia 1958-1992
- 21-5 Letters to the Vancouver Sun re: Constitution 1992

#### (continued)

#### LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITING SERIES (cont'd)

Various Lectures, Conferences and Writings Sub-series (cont'd)

21-6 International Canadian Studies Conference at the Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1992 1990-1992

(sub-series continued)

Human Solidarity Sub-series (cont'd)

21-7 Correspondence, documentation and materials regarding the Human Solidarity Forum at Habitat II 1996

(sub-series continued)

#### PROFESSIONAL LIFE SERIES

Centre for Human Settlements Sub-series (cont'd)

Two papers published by the Centre for Human Settlements, UBC, "The Elements of Human Settlements" by Fred W.H. Dawes and "Remoteness:

Asset and Liability in Planning Human Settlements" by Prof. Robert Esdaile. 1978.

(sub-series continued)

SCARP / UBC School of Community and Regional Planning Sub-series (cont'd)

21-9 Documents related to Lake City and Sea Island. [n.d.]

(sub-series continued)

#### PHOTOGRAPHS SERIES

139.1/12p People at stairs at Convocation at UBC. 1968. 1 b&w print; 7.8 x 7.8 cm. [note: written on back "Convocation May 1968]. \*\*\*

139.1/13n Walter and Ise (?) Gropius. 1968. 2 b&w negatives. \*\*\*

139.1/14p Walter and Ise (?) Gropius, Hon degree. May 1968. 1 b&w print ;  $7.8 \times 7.6$  cm.

\*\*\*

- 139.1/15p Walter Gropius and Cornelia and H.P. Oberlander. 1968 1 colour print; 8.1 x 11.7 cm. \*\*\*

  Note: written on back "Gropius' arrive at HPO residence May 1968"
- 139.1/16p Vancouver Habitat Forum site. [1970s?] 1 colour print; 11.6 x 16.7 cm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/17p Vancouver buildings. 1972. 1 b&w print; 24.6 x 19.8 cm.
- 139.1/18p Vancouver building Georgia and Granville. 1972. 1 b&w print ; 19.8 x 24.6 cm.
- 139.1/19p Vancouver downtown. 1972. 1 b&w print; 18.4 x 24.6 cm.
- 139.1/20p Vancouver downtown cityscape. 1972. 1 b&w print; 19.5 x 25.0 cm.
- 139.1/21p Vancouver downtown buildings. 1972. 1 b&w print; 18.0 x 24.5 cm.
- 139.1/22p Vancouver Granville bridge in background. 1972. 1 b&w print ; 18.4 x 24.8 cm.
- 139.1/23p Lady Jackson [at Habitat 76 press conference?]. 1973. 1 b&w print ; 24.5 x 18.7 cm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/24p 2 people seated. 1973. 1 b&w print; 24.5 x 19.2 cm.
- 139.1/25p Ron Basford, Lady Jackson, and Norman Levi [at Habitat 76 pres conference?]. 1973. 1 b&w print; 19.0 x 24.5 cm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/26p Vancouver Mayor Art Phillips, Ron Basford, Lady Jackson, Norman Levi [at Habitat 76 press conference?]. 1973. 1 b&w print; 18.5 x 24.5 cm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/27p Harry Seidler with Cornelia and H. Peter Oberlander. 2004. 1 colour print ;  $10.2 \times 15.1$  cm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/28p Boat at dock. [n.d.] 1 b&w print. 15.5 x 22.3 cm.
- 139.1/29p Cargo Ship in Vancouver Harbour. [n.d.] 1 b&w print. 16.4 x 24.1 cm.
- 139.1/30p Dr. H. Peter Oberlander speaking with delegates [at Habitat conference?]. [n.d.] 1 b&w print ; 21 x 16.4 cm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/31p Pierre Trudeau [at opening of Habitat Conference?]. [n.d.] 1 b&w print ; 16.4 x 24.2 cm. \*\*\*
- 139.1/32p Vancouver beach. [n.d.] 1 b&w print ; 17.3 x 24.6 cm.
- 139.1/33p Vancouver buildings from above. 1972. 1 b&w print ;  $16.1 \times 23.2 \text{ cm}$ .
- 139.1/34p Vancouver building (Vancouver block) with Gulf sign from above. [n.d] 1 b&w print. 23.9 x 16.1 cm.
- 139.1/35p Vancouver church with buildings in background. [n.d.] 1 b&w print ; 23.8 x 16.2 cm.
- 139.1/36p Vancouver English Bay. [n.d.] 1 b&w print; 17.1 x 24 cm.
- 139.1/37p Vancouver English Bay. [n.d.] 1 b&w print; 10.3 x 15.1 cm.
- 139.1/38p Vancouver [?] house [n.d.] 1 b&w print; 24.9 x 18.2 cm.
- 139.1/39p Vancouver port with North Vancouver in background. [n.d.] 1 b&w print; 15.7 x 23.3 cm.
- 139.1/40p Vancouver skyline. [n.d.] 1 colour print; 8.2 x 11.8 cm.
- 139.1/41p Vancouver trees with buildings. [n.d.] 1 b&w print; 24.5 x 16.7 cm.

139.1/42p Vancouver with Point Grey in background. [n.d.] 1 b&w print; 9.6 x 24.2 cm. 139.1/43p Vancouver with Stanley Park and mountains. [n.d.] 1 b&w print; 15.8 x 23.2 cm.

(series continued)

#### NON-TEXTUAL MATERIALS SERIES

7" Reel

AT 3836 Dr. Peter Oberlander on CBC [?]. [n.d.] Audiocassette Tapes

AT 3837 Harvard University Centre for Jewish Studies Dinner Meeting, New York City, June 3, 1975.

AT 3838 Canadian Studies UCB – Dr. Peter Oberlander, Oct. 3, 2007.

Compact Disc

AT 3839 UBC/UN HABITAT. [n.d.]

Videocassette Tapes

VT 2354 Habitat II – Promotional videocassette, brochure, 6 related postcards, notepad, and pin. 1996. [NOTE THIS VIDEOCASSETTE IS HOUSED WITH THE OVERSIZE MATERIALS – 32 cm x 32 cm.]

VT 2355 Tribute to Peter Oberlander – Trevor Boddy on Fanny Kiefer, Jan. 7, 2009.

**DVDs** 

VT 2356 Studio 4 – Shaw TV – Trevor Boddy, Jan. 7, 2009.

VT 2357 Dr. Peter Oberlander – Modernist Interview. [n.d.]

(continued)

- 22-1 [Town and Country Planning Summer School], 1955
- 22-2 [Letter], 1993

(continued)

#### TEACHING MATERIALS SERIES (Cont'd)

- 22-3 [School of Architecture Thesis], 2000
- 22-4 [Thesis Supervision], 2003
- 22-5 [H. Peter Oberlander Medal Correspondence], 1996-2003
- 22-6 [Letter from René Ragetli], 1995

#### LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES (Cont'd)

Various Lectures, Conferences and Writings Sub Series (Cont'd)

22-7	Israel HebU – Ben.Gur., 1998-2000
22-8	[Water and Environment Conference], 1975, 2000
22-9	Australia Trip, 1998
22-10	[Conference Correspondence], [1971?], 1998-2004
22-11	[Israel Conferences], 2000

- 22-12/13 [International Seminar on Innovative Planning Strategies for Metropolitan Development and Conservation], 1987-1988
- 22-14 Fifth Annual World Bank Conference on Environmentally and Socially Sustainable Development, 1997
- 22-15 [We the Peoples Citizens Conference], 1995
- 22-16 [Metropolitan Governance Paper for Jerusalem Conference], 2000
- 22-17 [Fog Collection Paper for Jerusalem Conference], 2000
- 22-18 [Japan Seminars and Symposium], 1987
- 22-19 [Future of Cities Call for Papers], 2007

World Ur	ban Forum Sub Series (Cont'd)
22-20 22-21	[SFU World Urban Forum], 2003 [World Urban Forum Invitation], 2006
Human S	olidarity Sub Series (Cont'd)
22-22 22-23 22-24	[Human Solidarity Panel Correspondence], 1998 [Human Solidarity], 1998 [Forum on Human Solidarity], 1997
(series con	ntinued)
PROFESS	IONAL LIFE SERIES (Cont'd)
Centre for	Human Settlement Sub Series (Cont'd)
22-25	[UBC Toward the Pacific Century], 1988
SCARP/ U	JBC School of Community and Regional Planning Sub Series (Cont'd)
22-26	An Application in Support of a Grant for a Program of Continuing Education in Urban Affairs, 1967
22-27	[UBC Community and Regional Planning], 1967-1968
(sub-serie	s continued)
Thompson	n, Berwick, Pratt and Partners Sub Series (Cont'd)
22-28	[TBP&P and ICU], 1974-1976
Banff, Alb	erta Planning and Development Sub Series (Cont'd)
22-29 22-30 22-31	Development Proposals for BLKS. 19,20,28, 36,38 and 'S' Banff/ Alberta, 1963 1968 Winter Olympics Study, Banff, Alberta, 1962 Parkette Are Development Proposals Banff/ Alberta, 1963

Hawaii Planning and Development Sub Series (Cont'd)		
22-32	Oahu Hawaii Regional Landuse Study, [n.d.]	
Commun	ity Planning Consultant Ltd. Sub Series (Cont'd)	
22-33	A Program of Residential Landuse and Zoning Regulations for Kelowna, BC, 1964	
22-34	Civic Centre Site Study Vernon, BC, 1964 [stored in Oversize Box 19]	
(sub-serie	es continues)	
United N	ations Works and Activities Sub-series (Cont'd)	
22-35	Habitat, 1976	
22-36	Mementos – Habitat #1, 1976	
22-37	[Habitat], 1976	
22-38	[Agenda for International Training], 1961	
22-39	Habitat II, 1996	
22-40	[Habitat Forum Pamphlet], 1976	
22-41	[Habitat II Planning], 1993	
22-42	[Habitat II Vancouver Colloquium], 1996	
22-43	[Habitat II], 1995-1996	
BOX 23		
23-1	[Newspapers and Correspondence], 1998-2002	
(sub-series continued)		
Provincia	l and GVRD Government Works and Activities Sub Series (Cont'd)	
23-2	[Vancouver Planning], 1997-1999	
23-3	[Rainfall Information], [n.d.]	
23-4	[Tumbler Ridge Community Development], 1976-1983	
23-5	Greater Vancouver Regional District, 2000	

## Federal Government Works and Activities Sub-series (cont'd)

23-6	Privacy as a Factor in Spacing Residential Buildings and Related Site
	Development, 1966
23-7	Space Between Buildings as a Means of Preventing The Spread of Fire, 1963
23-8	[Toronto Waterfront Park], 1973
23-9	[Ministry of State for Urban Affairs Canada], 1973-1975
23-10	National Tri-Level Conference Federal Briefing Book, 1973
23-11/12	[The Ministry of State for Urban Affairs], 1969-1973
23-13	Performance Standards for Space and Site Planning for Residential
	Development, 1963
23-14	[Ministry of State for Urban Affairs Discussion Paper], 1972

### (sub-series continued)

Professional Works and Activities Collected by Dr. H. Peter Oberlander Sub Series (Cont'd)

23-15	[Planning Publicity and Reference], 1972-1998
23-16	[UBC Plans], 2000-2001
23-17	[Development in Developing Countries], [1998?]
23-18	[Urban Housing in Canada], [n.d.]
23-19	[Plan for North East Polder], [n.d.]
23-20	[Feasibility Study], 1990
23-21	[Modernism], [n.d.]

## (sub-series continued)

### Langara Applied Planning Assistant Program Sub Series

23-22	[Langara Applied Planning Assistant Program Advisory Committee], 2001
23-23	[Langara APA Information], 2002
23-24	[Langara College], 2002
23-25	Langara, 2001
23-26	[APA Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes and Correspondence], 2001-
	2002
23-27	[Applied Planning Assistant Program], 2001-2002

## Citizenship Judge Sub Series

23-28	[Citizenship Court Judge Reference Materials], 1998-2004
23-29	[Citizenship of Canada Act Reform], 1998
23-30	[Citizenship Judge Roles], 1998-2004
23-31	[Elinor Caplan], 2000
23-32	[Citizenship Judge Information], 1998-2002
23-33	Knowledge Questions II, 1994-1999
23-34	[Citizenship and Immigration Information and Research], 1999-2001
23-35	Connections: A Cross Sectoral Approach, 1998
23-36	[Metropolis Conference], 2000
BOX 24	
24-1	Canada: We All Belong! 2000
24-2	[Citizenship Judge Correspondence], 2000-2001
24-3	Citizenship of Canada Act Information Package, 1998
24-4	[Citizenship Ceremony Guide and Correspondence], 1999
24-5	[Citizenship Regulations], 1998-2001
24-6	Background on Role & Responsibilities of Citizenship Judges/ Commissioners, 2003
24-7	[Residency Approval], 2000-2002
24-8	[General Meeting of Citizenship Judges], 2001
24-9	[Citizenship Ceremonies], 2001-2002
24-10	[Information Memos], 2000-2002
24-11	[Citizenship Ceremonies and Judge's Business], 2001-2002
24-12	Prohibitions – Participant's Package
	-

## (series continued)

## NON-TEXTUAL MATERIALS SERIES (Cont'd)

# Compact Disc

AT 3850 Towards Sustainable Urbanization – Canada/UN-HABITAT Initiatives 1976-2006, 2006

### (series continued)

### LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES (Cont'd)

Human Solidarity Sub-series (Cont'd)

25-1	[Post Conf. Official H2], Aug. 7, 1996
25-2	[Conference Guides & Docs H2], May-Jun. 1995
25-3	[Outline Human Solidarity Conference H2], May-Jun. 1996
25-4	[News H2], Nov. 1994 – Dec. 1996
25-5	[Pre H2 Official], Jun. 1989 – Oct. 1996
25-6	[Pre H2 Official], Jun. 1989 – Oct. 1996
BOX 26	
26-1	[Pre H2 Official], Jun. 1989 – Oct. 1996
26-2	[Pre H2 Official], Jun. 1989 – Oct. 1996
26_3	[Pro H2 Official] Jun 1989 - Oct 1996

### PROFESSIONAL LIFE SERIES (Cont'd)

United Nations Works and Activities Sub-series

26-4 [Post Official H1], May-Jun. 1976

**BOX 27** 

27-1	[Post Official H1], May-Jun. 1976
27-2	[Post Official H1], May-Jun. 1976
27-3	[Conference Guides & Docs H1], MarJun. 1976

#### **BOX 28**

### LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES (Cont'd)

Human Solidarity Sub-series (Cont'd)

28-1 APEC meeting notes Habitat 2, Dec. 1996

Federal Government Works and Activities Sub-series (Cont'd)

```
28-2 [Gloria Yang + De 2 Conf Call Stuff], Nov. 1996 - Apr. 1997
```

28-3 [Asia Pacific Sustain'e Cities Gloria Yang], Aug.-Oct. 1996

(sub-series continued)

### LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES (Cont'd)

Human Solidarity Sub-series (Cont'd)

```
28-4 [CMHC/Habitat II], Nov. 1994 - May 1996
28-5 [Russell], Apr.-May 1996
28-6 [Wilhelm], Apr.-Sep. 1996
28-7 [Onat], Apr.-Dec. 1996
28-8 [Martti Lujanen], Dec. 1995 - Dec. 1996
28-9 [Hotel], May 1996
28-10 Faxes, Correspondence, and Program for Habitat II, May-Jun. 1996
```

#### **BOX 29**

29-16

29-1	[Shabou], SepOct. 1996
29-2	[Tischman], May 1996
29-3	[Arrivals], May 1996
29-4	[CV's], AprMay 1996
29-5	[Zamora], MarJun. 1996
29-6	[Correa], FebMay 1996
29-7	[Dogramaci], FebMay 1996
29-8	[Fuller], AprMay 1996
29-9	[Hassan], MarMay 1996
29-10	[Kollek], JanMay 1996
29-11	[Ladner], Oct. 1995 - May 1996
29-12	[Lambert], MarMay 1996
29-13	[Mayor], FebMay 1996
29-14	[Miller], MarMay 1996
29-15	[Morton], AprMay 1996

[Neier], May 1996

- [Ogunlege], Jan.-May 1996 29-17 [Serageldin], Apr.-Jul. 1996 29-18 [Schlesinger], Feb.-May 1996 29-19 [Shiva], Jan.-Jun. 1996 29-20 [Strong], Jan.-May 1996 29-21 [Tandon], Feb.-May 1996 29-22 [Thurdin], Feb.-May 1996 29-23 [Macneil], Feb.-Jun. 1996 29-24 [Cardoso], Apr.-May 1996 29-25
- BOX 30

30-1	[HPO 3], May 1996
30-2	[HPO 2], May 1996
30-3	[HPO 1], AprMay 1996
30-4	[Gaye], FebApr. 1996
30-5	[Hawke], JanMay 1996
30-6	[Rigaud], AprMay 1996
30-7	[Veil], JanAug. 1996
30-8	[Yunus], JanApr. 1996

United Nations Works and Activities Sub-series (Cont'd)

30-9	UN documents pre- and post-Habitat II, Sep. 1995 - Sep. 1996
30-10	UN documents post-Habitat II and post-Habitat I, Jun. 1976 - Nov. 1996

#### **BOX 31**

31-1 Habitat I guides and documents, Jun. 1976 - Dec. 1994

Centre for Human Settlements Sub-series (Cont'd)

[HPO Bibliography 2009 February], 2009 31-2

#### LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES (Cont'd)

Human Solidarity Sub-series (Cont'd)

31-3	[Gorel Thurdin], MarAug. 1995
31-4	[NYC Trip Nov 11-18], JulNov. 1995
31-5	[World Bank Meet], AugSep. 1995
31-6	[N'Dow Oct 13/95 GPA], Oct. 1995
31-7	[Prepcom 2], May-Jun. 1995

Various Lectures, Conferences and Writing Sub-series (Cont'd)

31-8 [We the Peoples - San Fran], May-Jun. 1995

(sub-series continued)

Human Solidarity Sub-series (Cont'd)

```
    [Habitat II & Beyond], Oct. 1995
    [Fraser], Sep.-Nov. 1995
    [Canada/H II], Feb.-Oct. 1995
    [Habitat II - First Stage], Jan.-Dec. 1995
    [FHS - draft response + Chicago week], Jul.-Nov. 1995
    [Human Solidarity O.], Sep.-Nov. 1995
```

BOX 32

32-1 Habitat II Urban Assembly correspondence and notes, Jun. 1995 - Jan. 1996

Various Lectures, Conferences and Writing sub-series (Cont'd)

32-2 [Berkeley - I.G.S. Vic Jones - Rothblatt- Sanction], Apr.-Oct. 1995

UBC/University of Jerusalem Sub-series (Cont'd)

32-3 [Shachar Heb U - 1996 Teach], Mar. 1995 - Jul. 1996

LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES (Cont'd)

Human Solidarity Sub-series (Cont'd)

32-4 [N'Dow/Russell List], Mar.-Dec. 1995

32-5 [H II Book - BC Real E Found], Sep.-Nov. 1995

32-6 [Van Oct Coloq], May-Nov. 1995

Various Lectures, Conferences and Writing Sub-series (Cont'd)

32-7 [Local Govt Japan ICLEI], Oct. 1995

Human Solidarity Sub-series (Cont')

32-8 [Speeches Wally etc.], Feb.-Nov. 1995

PROFESSIONAL LIFE SERIES (Cont'd)

United Nations Works and Activities Sub-series (Cont'd)

32-9 Habitat II notes and agenda for UN, Nov. 1995

**BOX 33** 

33-1 [ECO-HAB Faxes], Jan. 1995 - Jan. 1996

#### LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES (Cont'd)

TT C 1' 1 '	$\circ$ 1 ·	(() () 1)
Human Solidarity	7 Siih-corioc	(Cont'd)
Human Solidarity	y Dub-scries	(Com a

- 33-2 Habitat II Reports and Bulletins, Dec. 1994
- 33-3 Habitat II Prep Committee reports, statements from nations, Jun. 1994 Feb. 1995

#### **BOX 34**

34-1 [2nd PrepCom and CHS/15 documents], Nov. 1994 - Mar. 1995

#### PROFESSIONAL LIFE SERIES (Cont'd)

United Nations Works and Activities Sub-series (Cont'd)

- 34-2 [Results of Consultative Workshop], Nov. 1996
- 34-3 [CIDA/Shawn (? poss 8 Howe?) Oct 1/96], Sep.-Oct. 1996

(sub-series continued)

#### LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SERIES (Cont'd)

Human Solidarity Sub-series (Cont'd)

34-4	[N'Dow], May-Sep. 1996
34-5	[Accords], Mar. 1995 - Jun. 1996
34-6	Draft of Canadian Statement on Habitat II, May-Nov. 1996
34-7	[Urban Assembly Kahan], Sep. 1995 - May 1997
34-8	[World Bank], May-Oct. 1996
34-9	Habitat II Prep Committee notes and agenda, Apr. 1995 - Feb. 1996

#### NON-TEXTUAL MATERIALS SERIES (Cont'd)

#### **Betacam Tapes**

VT 2598 [Habitat II Ciragan Oteli 8-6-1996 Human Solidarity Forum I], 8 Jun. 1996

VT 2599	[Habitat II Ciragan Oteli 8-6-1996 Human Solidarity Forum II], 8 Jun. 1996
VT 2600	[Habitat II Ciragan Oteli 8-6-1996 Human Solidarity Forum III], 8 Jun. 1996
VT 2601	[Habitat II Ciragan Oteli 8-6-1996 Human Solidarity Forum IV], 8 Jun. 1996

#### Videocassette Tapes

- VT 2602 [Habitat II 8-6-1996 Human Solidarity Forum I-II], 8 Jun. 1996. [attached note reads "Dr. O. Looking forward to viewing the next installment! Thanks Adrian."]
- VT 2603 [Habitat II 8-6-1996 Human Solidarity Forum II-III], 8 Jun. 1996
- VT 2604 [Habitat II 8-6-1996 Human Solidarity Forum IV], 8 Jun. 1996
- VT 2652 Dr. Arie Shachar Jerusalem. VHS videotape. 4 October 2000

### (series continued)

#### PHOTOGRAPHS SERIES (Cont'd)

- 139.1/44p Municipality of Metro Toronto meeting about Habitat II Urban Agenda for the 21<sup>st</sup> Century, pre-Habitat II (?). [ca. 1995]. 8 col. prints; 12.6 x 17.7 cm.; 1 col. print; 20.2 x 25.5 cm.
- 139.1/45p Portrait of Dr. Wally N'Dow, Secretary General of Habitat II conference. [n.d.]. 1 col. print; 20.2 x 25.5 cm.
- 139.1/46n Habitat II colloquium in Vancouver at SFU. 35 35mm B&W negatives. [Oct. 1995].

  Dr. Oberlander is pictured in frames 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 18, 24, 25, 27, 30, 31, 37
- 139.1/47p Peter Oberlander with Justice J.D. Higgins Pestalozzi Symposium, CPAC. September 1971. 17 x 12 cm B&W print on 30 x 25 cm matte backing.

#### BOX 34 (cont'd)

#### PERSONAL SERIES (cont'd)

34-10 [Miscellaneous] 1947-2014 [found loose]
 34-11 [Miscellaneous] 1963-2012 [found loose]
 - newspaper clippings, brochures, correspondence
 34-12 [Walter] Gropius '68 1968-72

35-1	Centre for Human Settlement [miscellaneous] 1973-78
	- newspaper and magazine clippings, correspondence, written notes, and
	brochures
35-2	H. Peter Oberlander – Cornelia Oberlander 1988-2014
	- clippings, correspondence
35-3	[Rampant Urbanization] 1997
35-4	Climate Change – Dr. Oberlander's letters 1998
	_

(continued)

**BOX 36** 

PROFESSIONAL LIFE SERIES (Cont'd)

Professional Works and Activities Collected Sub-series (Cont'd)

36-1 Poster, 'Canada's Modern Architecture [...]', University of Sydney

United Nations Works and Activities Sub-series (Cont'd)

36-2 U.N clippings, minutes, notes, and correspondence, 1951-52

Federal Government Works and Activities Sub-series (Cont'd)

36-3 Press releases and clippings, 1970

36-4/5 Correspondence, memos, clippings, notes and pamphlets, 1971-72, [2 folders]

Vancouver School Board Sub-series (Cont'd)

36-6 'Vote the Emmott Team' & misc. materials, 1974-2006

SCARP / UBC School of Community and Regional Planning Sub-series (Cont'd)

36-7 SCARP report on its role at UBC and misc. articles, 1952-1985

## LECTURES, CONFERENCES AND WRITINGS SUB-SERIES (Cont'd)

Various Lectures, Confe	ences and Writings	Sub-series	(Cont'd)
-------------------------	--------------------	------------	----------

36-8	Booklets and clippings, 1972-1975
36-9	Illustrations from Oberlander thesis, & Progressive Architecture [P.A.]
	photocopies of drawings, 1957 [P.A. drawings are stored in Oversize Box 19]

#### **BOX 37**

37-1	Lecture notes, invitations, report, 1961-2008
37-2	Correspondence, interview transcript, clippings, notes, 1954-2012
37-3	Manuscript: 'Habitat and all That', June 1989
37-4	Typescripts, handwritten notes, articles, 1950-1964
37-5	Microfilm, 35mm, 'Harvard College Library 2287', 'H. Peter Oberlander, PhD
	Dissertation, December, 1956 and includes 4 floppy discs (3.5"); 'Thoughts on
	Solidarity in Community', March 22, 1996, 'Back-up Bauer', March, 1994,
	'HPO, CBW vignettes', 1993 and one untitled undated floppy.

#### **BOX 38**

## Houser Sub-series (Cont'd)

38-1 Acetates, Life and Work of Catherine Bauer

# PERSONAL SERIES (Cont'd)

38-2	Research on the life of Peter Oberlander, includes transcript interview,
	correspondence, CV [n.d.], clippings, 1957-2012
38-3	'H.P.O Archives', correspondence, conference itinerary, 1985-2008
38-4	Interview transcript with Cornelia Oberlander and tributes to Peter
	Oberlander, includes interview done by Ariel [granddaughter], 1950-2008
38-5	'Peter's Tribute March 25 2009 AIBC'
38-6	'Memorial', includes correspondence, interview transcripts and tributes,
	1994-2010
38-7	Booklets: Recollections of Shared Moments at Work and Travel, 1957-1977

Community Planning Consultants Sub-series (Cont'd)

Architectural Drawings: Apartmenthouse [sic] study for the Municipality of West Vancouver/ H. Peter Oberlander Planning Consultant, drawn by C.H.O. November, 1953. Diagrammatic Apartmenthouse [sic] Layout at Floor Area Ratio .8, .4 & .3. Building bulk and area calculations & proposed zoning and road development -- 15 sheets. Size 57 cm x 76 cm. 2 pencil and ink on tracing paper and 10 blackline prints -- Scale 1:40 & 1:200.

### NON-TEXTUAL MATERIALS SERIES (Cont'd)

#### Videocassette Tape

VT 2800 V.P. Research 2003 – Celebrate Research Award Winner Video Profile Peter Oberlander

DVD

VT 2801 [Urban Habitat] A Piece of Sober Heaven – Planning our Urban Future Conference, 2009

#### Audiocassettes

AT 3977	Oberlander 10 Minutes – CHMC, Vancouver [n.d.]
AT 3978	Dr Oberlander and [Ciara Newburn?] [speakers at a lecture series] [n.d.]
AT 3979	[Discussion about Catherine Bauer] [n.d.]
AT 3980	[Radio Interview with Order of Canada Recipient, Peter Oberlander] [n.d.]
AT 3981	[Pierre Trudeau speech and Trudeau taking questions] [n.d.]
AT 3982	Jewish Historical Society of B.C., Dr Peter Oberlander, 17 Aug. 2000

## Born-digital materials subseries (Please ask archives staff regarding access to these materials)

#### Floppy discs

2 3½" floppy discs

"To Mr Peter Oberlander from Desmond Knox"

"Forum on Human Solidarity"

# **Compact Discs**

AT 3983	HPO Pier 21
AT 3984	H. Peter Oberlander, March 26 2007, Smith College
AT 3985	HPO Back-up all files [incl. correspondence and family photographs, 2006]
AT 3986	[No title, photographs 2007-2008]